

APPLICATION FOR GUARDIAN AD LITEM REGISTRY
Family Law – Title 26

Mail or deliver the completed application, with all attachments, to:

Kitsap County Superior Court Administrator
614 Division Street, MS-24
Port Orchard, WA 98366

Name: Sarah Marie Frost Murphy
Business Name or Firm: _____
Business Address: PO Box 10369
City and State: Bainbridge Is WA Zip Code: 98110
Business Phone: (206) 227-7738 Fax: (206) 842-3563
Email Address: sarahfrost35@gmail.com

- Non-Attorney Attorney WSBA or Washington State Certification No _____
- I am willing to serve as a Guardian ad Litem at public expense.
- I have no pending investigation or action against me involving felony allegations, professional certification or license suspension and/or revocation.
- I agree to advise the court immediately in the event of any complaint, investigation or action being commenced which could lead to professional discipline, or the suspension or revocation of my professional license, or to the filing of criminal charges for felony or crime involving allegations of theft, dishonesty or moral turpitude.
- I have read and agree to be bound by the Kitsap County Superior Court Guardian ad Litem Registry Code of Conduct.

Summary of my experiences as a GAL including years of experience and number of appointments. _____

Number of times serving as a Guardian ad Litem that I have been removed for failure to perform my duties as a Guardian ad Litem: 0

I include the following with my application (please check all applicable boxes):

- Curriculum vitae, showing work and professional or personal experience in or related to the field that would assist in the performance and completion of Guardian ad Litem duties;
- Copies of any professional complaints, investigations or disciplinary actions, lawsuits or professional liability claims filed, whether pending or completed, including a statement for each setting out the current status and any applicable response to said claims;
- Copies of any order for removal of the Guardian ad Litem prior to completion of the Guardian ad Litem's duties;
- Copy of fee schedule;
- Washington State Patrol Conviction Criminal History Report;
- Signed release of information directed to all professional regulatory bodies which have licensed or supervised the applicant within the last ten years;

AND, EITHER

- Certificate of Qualification/Training for Guardian ad Litem seeking appointment under RCW Title 26

OR

- I am currently on the Guardian ad Litem Registry and have included a certificate of updated training taken within the last two years

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED: May 12, 2011

Sarah Frost Murphy
Signature of Applicant

Bainbridge Island
City Where Signed

Sarah Frost Murphy
Printed Name

SARAH M. FROST MURPHY

PO Box 10369, Bainbridge Island, Washington, 98110 | 206-227-7738 | sarahfrost35@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Washington State Educational Staff Association Certification
School Social Worker 2002

University of Washington
Master of Social Work 2002
Children, Youth, and Family Emphasis

Graduate of Child Welfare Training and Advancement Program, University of Washington

Washington State University
Bachelor of Arts in Sociology 1998
Areas of Concentration: Sociology
Minor: Social Work

RELATED EXPERIENCE

University Beyond Bars
Operations Manager October 2009 – Present
Work collaboratively with the Executive Director and Staff to refine the UBB model for delivering higher education to prisoners, to expand UBB to other Washington institutions, and to build an organizational funding base that is sustainable. Perform administrative duties and create Domestic Violence pilot program.

Helpline House
Social Worker April 2003 – April 2005
Provided case management and crisis counseling to individuals and families. Developed and implemented culturally appropriate case plans in collaboration with various agencies in the community. Demonstrated an ability to communicate effectively with clients, community members, agency volunteers, and co-workers. Maintained excellent documentation and adherence to agency policies. Facilitated parenting classes using the Love and Logic model.

Kitsap Community Resources
Parenting Educator May 2004 – April 2005
Facilitated parenting classes for parents and children build on existing strengths using the Developmental Assets Model.

Institute for Family Development
Family Therapist Sept 2002 – Sept 2003
Provided intensive, in-home crisis intervention, counseling, and life-skills education for families who children at imminent risk of placement in state-funded care. Work collaboratively with interdisciplinary teams to organize wraparound services for children, youth, and families. Conduct thorough family assessments to facilitate the development and implementation of interventions to address mental health, drug/alcohol, and parenting issues.

Division of Children and Family Services
Title IV-E MSW Intern October 2001 – June 2002
Provided case management for children and families in foster care placement, in-home dependencies, adoption and guardianship. Developed and implemented culturally

appropriate family-centered safety plans. Facilitated Family Support Meetings, Child Protective Team staffing, and case management meetings. Developed, implemented, and professionally presented research study evaluating the effectiveness of Family Support Meetings.

Transitions Projects, Inc.

Residential Advocate

September 1999 – July 2000

Provided counseling, advocacy, and referral services to women residing in emergency shelter.

Administered substance abuse and mental health assessments as well as crisis counseling.

Washougal School District

School Social Worker – MSW Intern

September 1999 – June 2000

Provided individual and group counseling to children identified by school personnel as at-risk.

Provided in-class education and intervention to address social issues. Worked collaboratively with interdisciplinary teams to meet needs of children at school, home, and in the community.

RELEVANT TRAINING

Title 26 Family Law Guardian ad Litem Initial Training

Seattle, Washington

2011

Effective Neurological Management of Sensory Processing Disorder

Seattle, Washington

2010

Outcomes-Based Treatment Planning Training

Tacoma, Washington

2004

DSM-IV Advanced Training

Seattle, Washington

2004

Parental Empowerment: Helping Parents with Challenging Children

Seattle, Washington

2004

Succeeding with Difficult Children

Seattle, Washington

2003

Dealing with Sexually Aggressive Youth

Dealing with Physically Assaultive Youth

Bremerton, Washington

2002

Teaching Humane Values and Behaviors to Children and Families from Violent Homes and Communities

Seattle, Washington

2002

Treating Sexually Abused Children and Their Non-Offending Parents/Caregivers with Cognitive Behavior Therapy

Seattle, Washington

2002

Building a Community Framework for Children

Seattle, Washington

2002

Sarah Frost Murphy
PO Box 10369
Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110
206-227-7738
Sarahfrost35@gmail.com

Fee Schedule

Retainer: \$2200.00

Hourly Fee: \$100.00

Certificate of Completion
King County Bar Association

Sarah Frost

2011 Title 26 Family Law
Guardian ad Litem Initial Training

February 23, 24, 25, 2011

This educational program meets the requirements for initial training made effective January 1, 2007 by the Washington State Administrative Office of the Courts under RCW 2.56.030(15) for Title 26 Family Law Guardians ad Litem.

20.25 General and 1.00 Ethics CLE Credits Approved
(approval #280 019)

Denise Medlock, CLE Senior Manager
King County Bar Association



Web Search Transcript

Washington State Patrol
 Identification and Criminal History Section
 P.O. Box 42633
 Olympia, Washington 98504-2633
 Telephone (360) 534-2000

THE FOLLOWING TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
 IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This report was generated from a transaction run on 05/07/2011 at 15:30
 Conviction Criminal History RCW 10.97.050(1)

Pursuant to the purpose of inquiry, NO EXACT MATCH was found in the Washington State Criminal History Repository based on the descriptors provided:

MURPHY,SARAH MARIEFROST

This may mean that the person you searched for has no criminal conviction record OR that your search criteria do not match the person's name spelling or date of birth.

WATCH did return the following candidate list based on the provided search descriptors:

SID	NAME	SEX	RACE	HT	WT	EYES
1.	*MURPHY,SARAH VENETH	F	B	505	360	BRO

RightThumb Print(Optional)

